

Minute of Ordinary Meeting of the Council 6th September 2018

6th	<u>Present</u>
September	Rosaleen Reilly. Chair.
2018	Rosemarie McInally. Vice Chair
	Rena McGuire. BEM Secretary.
	Laura Hendry. Treasurer.
	Rita McGettigan.
	Mary Lawson.
	D Macinnes.
	Harry Sinclair.
	Rita Connelly.
<u>Apologies</u>	Phil Traish.

Visitors &	Sgt Boyle, & PC Bonsor (Police Scotland)
ERC Clirs	Niall Christie Barrhead News.
Visitors	

- 1. **WELCOME** Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.
- 2. Apologies.
- 3. <u>DECLARATION OF INTEREST</u>

4. Cooption Community Council.

Scott Henderson failed to attend the meeting. (Keep on agenda for next meeting)

5. POLICE REPORT.

Police Report From June – September 2018 was read out by Sgt Boyle.

Sgt Boyle was asked about an incident in Barrhead which had been reported; the caller received no return call on the outcome of the incident.

The Officers were not aware of the call, however after further discussion it was stated that the same individual was charged for a similar incident.

There was a discussion about another incident in Auchenback where the Community Wardens were contacted, they were told to phone 101 for ring and report, after further discussion the Officers will follow up on the reported incident.

The Chair welcomes the status of the report.

Officers were thanked for their attendance.

6. Approval of Minutes from Previous meeting

Minutes approved by CCIIrs McInally & Seconded by CCIIrs Hendry.

7. Matters arising

N/A

8.Secretaries Report & Correspondence

- William McCready has resigned from Barrhead Community Council by way of a phone call on the 5th July 2018.
- The Community Councillors, wished to thank William for his input during his 6.1/2yrs he served as a Community Councillor.
- Community Council Network meeting is being held on Monday 10th September 2018 at 7Pm at the Foundry in Barrhead.
- Renewal of Street Licenses.
- PB Scotland Film Launch.
- LGTBTI Pride 2018. (Flag Rising)
- Building Standards Planning Application, (Nestle Site)
- Consultation Panel (CLD)
- List of Entertainment licences applied for through ERC.
- Scottish Water, use water wisely.
- · Lets make Scotland work for you.
- East Renfrewshire Funding Search.
- Renewal Licences for Licence for Processions.
- Democracy matters.

- Road Restriction, South Park
- Road Closure Stewart St.
- Scottish Civic Trust.
- Community Learning Exchange.
- Making places Initiative.
- Airspace Consultation.
- Great British Street Awards.
- Road closures, Springfield Road.
- Dundee University, Uncover the environment project.

The secretary also reported that the Notice Boards have once again been vandalised, the board are now unusable and for health & safety purposed should be removed, this was agreed, CCllrs Sinclair has agreed to remove the boards and dispose of them, he was thanked for offering to remove them.

9. Chairman's Report

N/A

10. Treasurers Report

Funds in Bank Account £992.59.

11. Report from Delegated to External Bodies & Misc Reports.

12. Committee Reports:

Health.

It was reported a patient had problems picking up their prescription at Lloyds Pharmacy after 3 attempts, some prescription are now been sent to another source to make up and delivered back to the chemist. Who is paying for this service?

It was also highlighted that elderly patients who may have been in hospital for a variety of reasons and received more medication can become confused with the amount of medication they need to take, they have requested to have Dossett Boxes made up to make sure they receive the correct medication at all times, especially people who have early stages of Dementia or Alzheimer's.

Only to be told by all 3 chemists that their lists are closed, despite the fact they have been longstanding customers of the particular chemist, some people have been advised to go to Hoolihans Chemist as they are the only chemist who accepts patients to their list, outwith Barrhead.

The secretary was asked to invite along someone from the NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde.

Planning & Licensing

Building Standards. Planning Application 2018/0302/TP Site of Spillers site for Commercial purposes, closing date for objections 13th July 2018.

Some were unaware of this application including the Barrhead News.

13. <u>AOCB</u>

Concerns were raised about information given out recently during the nesting season with Seagulls, it was stated that residents should let their children use umbrellas to protect them from the Seagulls as they swoop to protect their chicks, comments made to residents were unacceptable, the secretary will follow up this complaint.

Niall Christie is moving on from the Barrhead News and is joining the Evening Times.

Niall was congratulated on his new position and thanked for his attendance at the Community Council.

DONM. 4th October 2018